Dear 23 October 2023
ATISN 19198 - transfer confirmation
Thank you for your request below.

As a separate organisation, Welsh Government does not hold information with
regard to Senedd Cymru. With your agreement | can transfer your request to
Senedd Cymru for their consideration. Alternatively, you can request information
directly via the link at the following page
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsenedd.wales
%2Fcommission%2Faccess-to-information%2Ffreedom-of-
information%2F&data=05%7C01%7CCentralDepartments-
FOIDP%40gov.wales%7C6091c0b260c64b1c107608dbd3c2ce34%7Ca2cc36¢5928
04ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638336605848757957%7CUnknown%7
CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCAWL]AWMDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzIliLCJIBTIl6lk1haWwiLCJ
XVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VesHMS%2FEtqa97PKLAwWEttUfB2
%2BJamzxML8t8W7%2Fluys%3D&reserved=0

If I do not receive your agreement to transfer the request by Friday 27 October,
Welsh Government will take no further action on your question.

Yours sincerely,
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